FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH OF EULESS
IN THE LATE 1860s, FAMILIES BEGAN MOVING TO THIS AREA FROM

BEDFORD AND COFFEE COUNTIES, TENNESSEE, AREAS STEEPED IN
METHODISM. LOCAL METHODISTS, BELIEVED TO NUMBER AROUND 50,

BEGAN MEETING ABOUT 1876. THE FOLLOWING YEAR, THE

WOODLAWN GRANGE, A LOCAL UNIT OF THE NATIOMAL FARMERS'

ORGANIZATION, BUILT A HALL, AND RESIDENTS OF DIFFERENT .
DENOMINATIONS UTILIZED THE SPACE FOR WORSHIP SERVICES AND- B
SUNDAY SCHOOL CLASSES. SR

THE METHODIST CONGREGATION MAY HAVE BEEN KNOWN AS
WOODLAWN CHURCH BEFORE BECOMING GRANGE HALL CHURCH. IN

1879, PIONEER SETTLER ELISHA ADAM EULESS BOUGHT THE PROPERTY

THAT INCLUDED THE HALL. HE OPERATED A GilN NEARBY, AND THE

COMMUNITY, WHICH HAD BEEN CALLED WOODLAWN, CAME 1O BE
KNOWN AS EULESS BY THE TIME A POST OFFICE OPENED IN THE LATE
1880s. DURING THAT SAME PERIOD, THE METHODISTS BUILT: THER &
FIRST SANCTUARY ON THIS SITE, ACROSS MAIN STREET FROM THE. |
GRANGE HALL. JOHN. W. AND JANE HUFFMAN DEEDED THE PROPERTY - I8
TO THE CHURCH, WHICH BUILT A BRUSH. ARBOR BEHIND. THE _§
SANCTUARY FOR REVIVALS. CIRCUIT RIDING PASTORS SERVED THE

CHURCH FOR YEARS, AND IN 1917 THE CENTRAL TEXAS METHODIST

CONFERENCE CREATED A SEPARATE EULESS CIRCUIT. MEMBERS BUILT A

NEW CHURCH AND A PARSONAGE FOR A PASTOR, WHO SERVED THE
EULESS CHURCH AND OTHERS. IN 1944, THE CHURCH ASSUMED
R SUPPORT OF A FULL-TIME PASTOR.

THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH HAS
MIRRORED THAT OF EULESS, WHICH WAS A SMALL RURAL TOWN UNTiL
T_HE MID-20TH CENTURY. AS THE CHURCH ENGAGED IN NEW
CONSTRUCTION AND EXPANSION, GROWTH FROM NEARBY FORT
WORTH AND DALLAS BROUGHT MORE RESIDENTS, AS WELL AS NEW
MEMBERS. THROUGHOUT ITS HISTORY, THE CONGREGATION HAS

RESPONDED TO THE NEEDS OF ITS MEMBERS AND COMMUNITY
THROUGH WORSHIP, EDUCATION AND- SERVICE.
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Donors

George and Veta Fuller Boswell
Dons Brown |
Evora Burger »
Weldon G. Cannon and Patty Benoxt
John and Jenni Elder
James H and-Betty Fuller
| Troy Fuller
S Betty Henderson
‘ Marvin and Nell Hicks
~ Evelyn Hlmes ”

.o D. and Norma leely

“Gerald and Letty Lynn Maloney
Pat May
Robert and Sonia Mchllon
Robert’ and Iva Nall
. Jlmmy and Helen Pay‘ton

‘Chester and Jean Robinson - -
‘ng, and Mary Lib Saleh
* Jacle Cannon Shanklin
Mlke and Beverly Springer
* Jack Stoker o 2
Jayuand Susan Suggs | e
Mark and Betty Watson
Dale and Derexa Wooley
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